1

|0

|

AGENDA
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA
COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING
MONDAY, JANUARY 06, 2020
5:00 PM AT CITY HALL

Capital Improvements Program (CIP).
(20 Minutes)

Conflict of Interest/Ex Parte Communications/Role of Elected Officials.
(55 Minutes)

Bus Route Restructuring.
(30 Minutes)

Bills & Payroll.
(5 Minutes)




FY 20-25 CIP
Joint Presentation

City Council &
Planning and Zoning

Commission
- January 6, 2020

e ee———




Summary of CIP

e

—

= The CIP is a planning document and does
not authorize or fund projects. Funding of
projects will be coordinated with the
annual budget process.

217 projects for a total of $307,384,214
Apprc lmately 90 different funding i“—‘-‘-i

—

[

F-A-L-L-S5

et

— I



Summary of CIP

e

= |ncorporate City Council Goals into the CIP
= |nfrastructure Maintenance (Streets,
Sewer, Stormwater)
= Projects to be funded by Emergency
- Reserve $s
- = Private Donation Goal
-unding Re uests from Gaming

— I



Summary of CIP

e

= |ncorporate City Council Goals into the CIP
= User Fee Capital Projects

= Base GO funding on replacement debt
= Maintain a debt management strategy that
~ protects at least 25-30% of debt

- cap elty i’l“i

[

F-A-L-L-S5

et

— I



Summary of CIP

e

=

= Quality of Life Projects

= Approximately $14 million on CIP

= Small % on CIP, however, primarily funded
out of General Property Tax Levy,

- Hotel/Motel Taxes, private donations, and

S o S CED A R

—N— —y
—] -
- R N L
- . — — L\
e —

— FALL:S

et

— I



Featured Projects — Detail
Overview




Timing
ﬂ Multiple Years

Funding
TIF Funding




Timing
FY20-FY25
Funding

Total Project Cost —
$246,500
General Fund -$238,500
CFU - $8,000




, LA Timing
s Ll A e College Hill - FY21

CPLLEOCICL | i
7 Downtown — FY23

i\ LlJI‘hij

S Funding

5.. _L__,,_g- | College Hill - $220,000
PR SEESECEEN  Downtown - $300,000
b - Al TIF Funding




FY20-FY22
Funding

Total Project Cost —
$3 million
General Fund Savings




Timing
FY24—-FY25
Funding

Total Project Cost —
$5 million
GO Funding - $700,000
Gaming - $500,000
Cultural Funds - $830,000

Grants - $600,000
Private Funding - $2.4 million




#55 - Cedar River Recreatio
Improvements — Phase |

‘i:&'riingy,-eaumyfsmpmre*::rs*m' Concept Plan @ Gateway Park

T Timing
T FY22/FY23
U - el Funding
7 Total Project Cost - $4.1 million

» GO Funding - $400,000
* Black Hawk Gaming Grant &
S ——— Other Grants- $1.9 million
— L owmesmms T ER T o Emergency Reserve - $1 million

. TR SN - Private $500,000
> Hotel/Motel Tax - $300,000

=
—__—-a—

reational Feature &
"PutIn"

~iverwise Enc

fineering B

=2 Mu Iti-tiered
Shoreline




FY20-FY21
Funding

Total Project Cost —
$1,160,000
STW - $650,000
GO Funding - $510,000




IIIIII

and Street

Reconstruction

Timing
Annual

Funding

Total Project Cost —
$20.7million

Local Option Sales Tax

GO & Utility Funding

:‘ _____




#123 — Cedar Heights

Timing
FY20-FY22
Funding

Total Project Cost —
$6.9 million
e GO Funding - $975,000
* F/S Funding - $2.9 million
e LOST - $1.2 million
 RUT $1.6 million
- CFU $200,000

S, . e
VIKINGRD &




Funding

Total Project Cost —

$8.3 million
GO Funding - $1.7
million
RUT & LST - $4.8
million
F/S Grant - $1.5
million
STW - $300,000




Timing
FY20-FY23
Funding

Total Project Cost —
$5.2 million

TIF Funding — $3.5 million
Private - $1.7 million




S S

Goler L G N 1 FY20-FY22
' | Funding
Total Project Cost —
$15 million
State of lowa Funding -
$8.1 million
st el GO Funding - $600,000
£ de i LOST Funding - $3.8 million
Sewer & CFU for utility
costs - $2.5 million

’
:

"ad

“‘.

:
)
L
'
>
2
3
Y N
'
:
;_I
cLﬂr‘
=
!
l"

‘-.'
W Frankdi




Timing
FY20-22
Funding

Total Project Cost — $7.6 million
Downtown TIF Funding - $5.8 million
Gaming - $1.3 million
CMS - $176,000
CFU - $250,000




Timing
FY21
Funding

F Total Project Cost —
$200,000
GO Funding




#198 Nutrient Remova

Timing
FY25
Funding

Total Project Cost —
$60,000,000
Sewer Bond Funding




Storm Water ; =

e

= 14 projects on CIP that use STW funding

= $3.6 million on CIP

= Some GO needed to cover stormwater
projects.

= FAIIeys 3 alleys per year

pproved a 4 year rate increase a

—

T ——

M
191
B €2 A
'

[

—— e —
S ———

itinue to monitor




Sewer projects —

e

= 19 projects on CIP that use SRF or SRB
funding (Nutrient Removal, Digester
Rehab, Facility Plan, etc.)
- = $76 million on CIP
Approved a 3 year rate increase a year ago
CIP and large sewer bonds sales will §F7"3
tinue to have an effect on rates I 2 I

[

F-A-L-L-S

et

— I



TIF projects =

= Projects related to new South Cedar Falls
TIF area and expanded Industrial Park

= Several projects related to our Downtown

=TIF district

~ = Continue to have projects in our existing

: ‘-__:—_. 'cts Emm

-- 9N I v I

e— F-A-L-L-5

—




Summary of Funding

Funding Source

General Obligation
Bonds
3.34%

Revenue Bonds
23.15%

Intergovernmental

Revenue
32.87%

Capital Project Fund Other Revenues
0.50% 25.30%

Other Funds
14.84%




Use of GO Debt Limit

Fiscal Current Proposed New Percentof | Projected Percentof |
Year Principal Net Debt Principal Current Debt Projected
(Start) | Outstanding Incurred Outstanding | Debt Limit _Imit Debt Limit
19 15,680,000 - | 15,680,000 9.63%| 158,343,489 9.90%
20 14,085,000 3,363,000 | 17,448,000 10.71%| 162,855,931 10.71%
21 12,370,000 3,127,825 | 15,497,825 9.52%| 162,855,931 9.52%
22 10,830,000 6,305,615 | 17,135,615 10.52%| 162,855,931 10.52%
23 9,250,000 5,763,809 | 15,013,809 9.22%| 162,855,931 9.22%
4 7,615,000 8,381,853 | 15,996,853 9.82%| 162,855,931 9.82%
| 25 | 5920,000 7,518,937 | 13,438,937 8.25%| 162,855,931 8.25%

e




Effect of CIP

= Still at very low use of debt limit
= The issuance of any new bonds shows a
1.7% increase In taxes over the 5 years —
- goal of replacement debt only

-—‘-‘E'?i‘: hls also assumes no growth in our




Process

= Overview and questions tonight
* The formal public hearing and

- consideration by Council — Jan. 20th
- = |[ncorporate the FY21 column into the
- budget

R —

R

 ———
——

R ———————

———

————

e —————.




—
P
W
——
I—
[—
J—

—— —




CITY OF CEDAR FALLS

FY20 - FY25
PRELIMINARY
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM

Prepared by:
Department of Finance & Business Operations

IIIIII







r20(:ip final.xls 19-Dec-19
FY20 - FY25 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA ltem 1.
Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
New FY20 Approved by the City Council:
Resolution Number:
FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
# PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV, SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
1||Gibson Property Development - Phase | ADM/ED TIF-SCF 300,000 TIF-SCF 1,075,000 TIF-SCF 1,425,0008 TIF-SCF 315,0004 TIF-SCF 3,115,000 3,115,000}
ZIGibson Property Development - Phase Il ADM/ED TIF-SCF 600,000 TIF-SCF 715,000 TIF-SCF 1,315,000} 1,315,000
3|Gibson Property Develop t - Phase IlI-V ADM/ED TIF-SCF 6,310,000 TIF-SCF 6.310.000; 6,310,000
4findustrial Park Expansion {Phase V & VI} ADM/ED TIF-UN 500,000, TIF-UN 5,000,000 TIF-UN 2.300.000| TIF-UN 7,800,000 7,800,000
5”lnduslrial Park Land Acquisition ADM/ED TIF-UN 1,500,000 TIF-UN 1,500,000 TIF-UN 1,500,000 TIF-UN 4,500,000 4,500,001
GHMiII Race Incentives ADM/ED WLOO 33,000 WLOO 33,000 116,881
CFU 28,380 CFU 28,380
TIF-DT 33,000 TIF-DT 33,000
UNI 15,000 UNi 15,000
WART 7.500; WART 7.500
7||Northern Ind jal Park: Insurance and Maintenance ADM/ED TIF-UN 30.000 TIF-UN 30,000} TIF-UN 30,000 TIF-UN 30,000, TIF-UN 30,000 TIF-UN 30,000 TIF-UN 180,000 180,000i
8liRiver Place Development Project ADM/ED TIF-DT 600,000 TIF-DT 700,000 TIF-DT 1,000,000 TIF-DT 1,000,000, TIF-DT 1,000,000 TIF-DT 1,000,000, TIF-DT 5,300,000 13,900,000'
PRIV 8,000,000 PRIV 600,000 PRIV 8,600,000
9||Bond Fees FBO/ADM GO 2020 50,000 GO 2022 50,000 GO 2024 50.000 GO 150,000 150,000)
10j{Capitalized Interest FBO/ADM GO 2020 150,000 GO 2022 150,000 GO 2024 150,000 GO 450,0008 450,000]
11||Climate Action Plan/Sustainability FBO/ADM GR 43,500 GR 95,000 GR 25,000 GR 25,000 GR 25,000 GR 25,000 GR 238,500 246,50
CFU 8.0004 CFU 8,000|
12{Vehicle Replacement Program FBO/ADM SCF 505,000 SCF 292,000 SCF 250,000 SCF 250,000 SCF 250,000, SCF 250,000/ SCF 1,797,000 6,026,000
SRF 500,000 SRF 60,000} SRF 35,000 SRF 35,000 SRF 35,000 SRF 35,0004 SRF 700,000
REF 420,000 REF 265,000 REF 200,000 REF 200,000 REF 200,000 REF 200,000 REF 1,485,000
VRF 304,000 VRF 340,000, VRF 350,000 VRF 350,000 VRF 350,000 VRF 350,000 VRF 2,044,000}
13{Cable TV Equipment Upgrades FBO/CTV CTF 105,000 CTF 105,000 CTF 105,000 CTF 105,000 CTF 105,000 CTF 105,000 CTF 630,000 630,000
14} Studio Camera Replacement FBO/CTV CTF 190,000 CTF 190,000 190,000
15(Video Switcher/Replay repl t FBO/CTV CTF 110,000 CTF 110,000 110,000ﬂ
16uBusinass Continuity FBO/IS DPR 7,000 DPR 7,000 DPR 7,000 DPR 7,000 DPR 7.000, DPR 7.000; DPR 42,000 42,000)
17Camera’s - | 1l Maintenance & Repl t FBO/IS GO 2020 20,0000 GO 2020 20,0000 GO 2022 120,0000 GO 2022 120,000f GO 2024 120,000 GO 2024 20,000 GO 420,000 420,0004
18||CIP/Capital Asset Software FBO/IS DPR 15,000 DPR 50,000 DPR 65,000 65,000
19‘ City Mobile App FBO/IS DPR 1,950 DPR 1,950 DPR 1,950 DPR 1,950 DPR 1,950 DPR 9,750 9,750
20C ity Center Audio/Visual Upgrade FBO/IS DPR 20,000 DPR 20,000 20,00
21|Computer Equipment & Software FBO/S DPR 70,000 DPR 70,000 DPR 70,000 DPR 70,000 DPR 70,000 DPR 70,000 DPR 420,000 420.000I
22|Document Imaging FBO/IS DPR 6.000; DPR 35,000 DPR 6,000 DPR 6,000} DPR 20,000 DPR 73,000 73,000]
23!]" ial Sy FBO/IS DPR 200,000} DPR 20,000} DPR 20,000 DPR 20,000 DPR 260,000/ 260,00
24HGIS FBO/IS DPR 15,000 DPR 20,000 DPR 20,000 DPR 15,000 DPR 15,000 DPR 15,000 DPR 100,000 100,000
Z;JIMid-Range Operating System Upgrade FBO/IS DPR 7,500 DPR 7,500, DPR 15,000 15,000
2GﬂMobiIe Data Computer Repl it - Police FBO/NS DPR 30,000} DPR 20,000 DPR 30,000 DPR 20,000 DPR 10,000 DPR 10,000 DPR 120,000 120,000
27||New Application Tracking Sy FBO/IS DPR 11,375 DPR 7,1254 DPR 7.125) DPR 7.125 DPR 7.125 DPR 39,875 39,87
ZBIPenetration Security Testing Services FBO/IS DPR 20,000 DPR 20,000} DPR 20,000 DPR 60,000] 60,000
ZQINetwork Upgrades FBO/IS DPR 80,000 DPR 90,0004 DPR 70.000] DPR 25,0004 DFR 10,000 DPR 90,0004 DPR 365,000 365.000I
30IWork Order Manag t Software FBO/IS DPR 25,000 DPR 25,000 DPR 50,000 50.000!
31|Parking Lot: College Hill Parking Restoration FBO/PARKING TIF-CH 220,000 TIF-CH 220,00 220,00
32{|Parking Lot: Downtown Parking Ramp Feasibility Study FBO/PARKING TIFDT 100.000 TIF-DT 100,001 100,00!1
33||Parking Lot: Gateway Park Parking Lot & Lighting FBO/PARKING PMF 250,000 PMF 250,000 2
34||Parking Lot: Downtown Lot Impro FBO/PARKING TIF-DT 300.000 TIF-DT 300,000 3 33
35lParking Lot: South Main Street Parking Lot FBO/PARKING GO 2020 165,000 GO 165,000] 165,000

Page 1



New FY20

[z0cip final.xis 19-Dec-19)
FY20 - FY25 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA ltem 1.
Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
Approved by the City Council:
Resolution Number:
FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
# PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
36||Parking Equipment/Technology Repl t FBO/PARKING PMF 100,000 PMF 100,000} 100,00
37|Pavement Markings - College Hill FBO/PARKING TIF-CH 2,500 TIF-CH 2,500 TIF-CH 5,000 10,001
PMF 2,500) PMF 2,500f PMF 5,000
38{|Signage Improvements - College Hill FBO/PARKING TIF-CH 2,500 TIF-CH 5,000 TIF-CH 7,500 20,0001
PMF 2,500 PMF 10.000) PMF 12,500
39{iSignage Improvements - Downtown FBO/PARKING TIF-DT 6,666 TIF-DT 6,666 20,000
CMS 6,666 CMS 6,666
PMF 6,668 PMF 6.668]
40jWayfinding Signage Improvements FBO/PARKING TIF-DT 16,000 TIF-DT 16,000 TIF-DT 16,000 TIF-DT 48,000 144,000}
CMS 16,000 CMS 16,000 CMS 16,000 CMS 48,000
PMF 16,000 PMF 16,000 PMF 16,000; PMF 48,000,
41/100 Biock Lot Purchase FBO/PARKING TIF-DT 257,2600 TIF-DT 257,2604 TIF-DT 257,260 TIF-DT 771,780, 791,910
PRIV 6,710} PRIV 6,710} PRIV 6.710 PRIV 20,13
4 s to Transportation CD/CDBG CDBG 30,000 CDBG 22,420 CDBG 52.42i 52,420{
4jNeighhorhood A ibility CD/CDBG CDBG 106,909 CDBG 26,5901 CDBG 133,49 133,49
Neighborhood Infrastructure CD/CDBG CDBG 57,650 CDBG 51,000 CDBG 54,010] CDBG 162,660 162,66
45{0Owner Occupied Rehabilitation CD/CDBG CDBG 16,500 CDBG 11,000 CDBG 11,000 CDBG 67,000 CDBG 67,000 CDBG 172,500 652,500
HOME 120,000 HOME 90,000 HOME 90.000] HOME 90,000 HOME 90,000 HOME 480,000,
44Ru\.| ional Amenities CD/CDBG CDBG 50.000f CDBG 50,610 CDBG 57,510 CDBG 158,120 155.120]
4TIRenter Occupied Rehabilitation CD/CDBG CDBG 101,320 CDBG 33,500 CDBG 33,500 CDBG 33,500 CDBG 201.820) 201,82
48{City Hall Repurpose & Remodel CD/INSPECT GFS 50,000 GFS 1.500.000] GFS 1,500,000 GFS 3,050,000 3,050,000I
49|/Code Enforcement, Property Clean-up, Condemnation CD/INSPECT CDBG 5,000} CDBG 5,000 CDBG 5,000 CDBG 15,000 285,000
CcP 45,000 CP 45,000, cP 45,000 CP 45,000 CP 45,000] CP 45,000 CP 270,000
50jHearst Center Expansion CD/INSPECT PRIV 500,000 PRIV 1,870,000, PRIV 2,370,000 5,000,000
GO 2024 700,000, GO 700,000
CF 650,000 CF 650,000
F/S 600,000 FIS 600,000
CIF 180,000 CIF 180,000
BHCG 500,000 BHCG 500,000
51j[Land Acquisition-School Administration Land CD/INSPECT GFS 1,000,000 GFS 1.000,000% 1,000,000§
52||Recreation Center Usage/Need/Study CD/INSPECT RCCIP 57,125 RCCIP 57,125 57,12
SSEBike Network on-street Signage CD/PLAN HIM-VT 5.000] H/M-VT 5,000 HIM-VT 5,000 HIM-VT 5,000 HIM-VT 5,000, HM-VT 5,000 HIM-VT 30,0004 30,000
54[IBus Shelters & Related Amenities CD/PLAN MET 15,000 MET 15,000 MET 15,000 MET 45,000, 45,000|
55|‘Cedar River Safety and Recreational River Improvements Phase | CD/PLAN ER 1,000,000 ER 1,000,000 4,100,000!
PRIV 250,000 PRIV 250,000 PRIV 500,000
BHCG 1,500,000 BHCG 1,500,000
H/M-VT 300,000 HIM-VT 300,000
GO 2022 400,000 GO 400,000]
FIS 400,000 FIS 400.000
56(|Comprehensive Plan & Zoning Code Updates CD/PLAN GR 75,000 GR 200,000 GR 100,000 GR 150,000 GR 150,000 GR 150,000 GR 825,000 950,000
TIF-DT 50,000 TIF-DT 50,000
TIF-CH 25,000 TIF-CH 25,000
TIF-UN 50,000 TIF-UN 50,000]
34

Page 2



New FY20

[20cip final.xis 19-Dec-1§|
FY20 - FY25 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA ltem 1.
Presenled to Cily Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
Approved by the City Council:
Resolution Number:
FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
# PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
57||[Conversion of rental homes back to owner-occupied CD/PLAN GR 100,000 GR 100,000 GR 100,000 GR 100,000, GR 100,000 GR 100,000 GR 600,000 600,000
58||Prairie Parkway Landscaping/Beautification CD/PLAN TIF-PP 230,000 TIF-PP 160,000 TIF-PP 390,000 450,000
PRIV 60,000 PRIV 60,000
59)|Property/Flood Buyouts CD/PLAN CP 70,000 CP 70,000 CP 70,000; CP 70,000, CP 70,000 CP 70,000 cP 420,000 420,000§
60jPublic Housing Authority Admin Plan Updates CD/PLAN PHA 15,000 PHA 15.000% 15,00/
61[Wayfinding Signage Plan CD/PLAN HIM-VT 25,000 i H/M-VT 25,000 HIM-VT 50,000 50.000!
62||Ballfield Fencing Spot Repair CD/REC SBPF 5,000 SBPF 5,000 5.00(]
GjRec Center Locker Rooms CD/REC RCCIP 500,000 RCCIP 500.000 500,00[}I
64(Weight Equipment CD/REC RCCIP 300,000, RCCIP 300,000 300.000'
65/Falls - Animal FI. bles Repl t CD/REC RCCIP 12,000 RCCIP 12,000 12,00
SGQFalIa - Block Work CD/REC RCCIP 25,0004 RCCIP 25,000 25,00
67|Falls - Chairfinntertube Replacement CD/REC RCCIP 18,000 RCCIP 18,000) 18,00
68][Falls - Chemical System Controllers CD/REC RCCIP 14,500 RCCIP 14,500 14,50
GBIFaIIs - Paint Aquatic Center Pools CD/REC RCCIP 200,000 RCCIP 200,000 200,000
70|Falls - Play Equipment CD/REC RCCIP 30,000, RCCIP 30,000 30,000
71IFaIIs- Rock Structure Painting CD/REC RCCIP 15,0008 RCCIP 15,000 15.000|
72IFaIIs- Shelter CD/REC RCCIP 17,000 RCCIP 17,000 17,00(]I
73||Falls- Waterslide Refinish/Repair CD/REC RCCIP 300,000 RCCIP 300,000] 300,000
74||Falls- Wood CD/REC RCCIP 10,000! RCCIP 10,000; 10,000N
75!Ruplm seating in Mae Latta Hall CD/CULT CIF 7.000; CIF 7.000) 7,00(1
76||Replace tile flooring on lower level CD/CULT CIF 10,170 CIF 10,17 10.17(]
77&Rastroom Refurbish - Lower Level CD/CULT CIF 35,000 CIF 35,003 35,00(‘
78[Restroom Refurbish - Upper Level CD/CULT CIF 35,000 CIF 35,000 35.000I
79(Usage/Need/Space Study CD/CULT ACB 10,000 ACB 10,000 15,000
FRIEND 5,000/ FRIEND 5,000
BO{RAGBRAI Start Up Funds CDIV&T TRC 5,000% TRC 5.000 5,000!
B1|iReplace Horse & Rider Sculpture @ Visitor Center CD/VAT IRC 950 TRC 9508 zu,uuul
PRIV 9,550; PRIV 9,550,
ACB 9,500} ACB 9,500
of Street B S CD/V&T TRC 2,500 TRC 2,500, TRC 2,500 TRC 7,500} 7,5004
in George Wyth State Park CDIV&T TRC 8,000 TRC 8,000) 8,00
84}Visitor Center Landscape area to west of patio CD/V&T TRC 5,000 TRC 5,000 5,000
85(|Bridges/Culverts: Black Hawk Rd. Box Culvert Replacement PW/ENG STW 345,000 STW 345,000 383,000
GO 2022 38,000 GO 38,000
86)Bridges/Culverts: Campus Street Box Culvert Replacement PWI/ENG STB 350,000 STB 350,000 350,000
BTIBridges/Culverls: Hud. Road Bridge Deck Overlay PW/ENG SCF 610,000 SCF 610,000 G10.00J
88||Bridges/Culverts: Inspections/Repairs PW/ENG SCF 55,000 SCF 200,000, SCF 55,000, SCF 200,000, SCF 55,000 SCF 200,000 SCF 765,000 765,000
BﬁﬂBridgeleulvens: Olive Street Box Culvert Replacement PW/ENG STW 650,000 STW 650,000, 1,160,000§
GO 2020 310,000 GO 2020 200,000 GO 510,0008
90(Bridges/Culverts: Ridgeway Avenue Bridge Replacement PW/ENG TIF-SCF 65,0000 TIF-SCF 120,000 TIF-SCF 185,000 665,0000
F/S 480,000 F/S 480,000
91(Bridges/Culverts: Union Road Box Culvert Replacement PW/ENG SCF 55,000} SCF 55,000 SCF 110,000 415,000"
STW 305,000 STW 305,000
35

Page 3



20cip final.xls 19-Dec-1i
FY20 - FY25 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA ltem 1.
Presented lo City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
New FY20 Approved by the City Council:
Resolution Number:
FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
# PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
92(|Bridges/Culverts: W. 20th Street Box Culvert Repl 1t PW/ENG F/S 30,000 F/S 30,000 30,000
93(iBridges/Culverts: Walnut Street Bridge Replacement PW/ENG LST 250,000 LST 250,000 825,000
SCF 250,000 SCF 250,000
STB 325,000 STB 325,000
94|IFlood Control: Cedar River Levee Improvements PW/ENG STG 1,000,000 STG 1,000,000, 1,000,000(
95!Induslrial & City Development: Infrastructure Oversizing PW/ENG GO 2018 50,0001 GO 2018 50,000f GO 2022 50,000 GO 2022 50,000 GO 2024 50,000 GO 2024 50,000 GO 300,000 660,000
STW 30,000/ STW 30,000 STW 30,000 STW 30,0004 STW 30,000 STW 30,000 STW 180,000
SRF 30.000] SRF 30,000 SRF 30,000 SRF 30,000 SRF 30,000 SRF 30.000] SRF 180.000,
96Sanitary Sewer: Ice House M Sanitary Sewer Service PW/ENG CFHS 20,000 CFHS 20,000 20,000
97||Sid lks/Trails: A 1t Program PW/ENG SA 100,000 SA 100,000 SA 100.000] SA 100.000] SA 100,000} SA 100,000 SA 600,000} 600,000
BHISi [Mrails: Bluebell Road Sidewalk Infill PW/ENG GO 2020 10,000 GO 10,0004 10,004
%HSidewalkslTrails: Campus Street Sidewalk Infill PW/ENG GO 2020 25,000} GO 25,000' 25,001
100&5idewalksl‘l’rails: Center Street (Cottage Row - Lone Tree) PW/ENG F/S 90,000 F/S 90,000 90,001
101||Sidewalks/Trails: Hudson Road Recreation Trail Phase IV PW/ENG GO 2018 16,000] GO 2018 20,0004 GO 36,000 72,000
PRIV 36,000 PRIV 36,000
102|{Sidewalks/Trails: Lake Street Trail PW/ENG GO 2022 79,000 GO 79,000 395,0001
F/S 316,000, F/S 316,000
103||Sidewalks/Trails: Lioyd Lane Sidewalk Infill PW/ENG GO 2024 30,0000 GO 30,000, 30,000
104{Si Iks/Trails: Peter Melendy Park Renovation PW/ENG TIF-DT 300,000, TIF-DT 300,000 300,00J
105{Sidewalks/Trails: Reconstruction Program PW/ENG GO 2020 75,000 GO 2020 75,000 GO 2022 75.000, GO 2022 75,000 GO 2024 75,0000 GO 2024 75,000 GO 450,000 450,000
105ISidewaIkslTraiIs: Rownd Street Sid Ik Infill PW/ENG GO 2020 40,000 GO 40,000, 40,0004
107ISidewalksITrai|s: Trail Oversizing PW/ENG GO 2020 20,0000 GO 2020 20,0000 GO 2022 20,000 GO 2022 Z0.00GL GO 2024 20,000ff GO 2024 20,000 GO 120,001 120,000
108ISI‘ [Trails: Trail R PW/ENG H/M-TR 50,000 H/M-TR 50,0001 H/M-TR 50.000 H/IM-TR 50,000 H/M-TR 50,000 HIM-TR 50,000 H/IM-TR 300,000 300,000
1091Sidewalks/Trails: Union Road Trail Phase Il PW/ENG GO 2020 43,0001 GO 2020 230,000 GO 273,000 573,000,
FIS 300,000 F/S 300,000
110ISidewaIksITraiIs: W. 20th Street Sidewalk Infill PW/ENG GO 2020 20,000) GO 20,0004 20.000|
111}|Storm Water: Cedar Heights Storm Sewer PW/ENG STB 117,000 STB 1 17.00QI 117,001
112[Storm Water: Clay Street Park Drainage PW/ENG STB 123,000 sTB 123,000 273.000'
FIS 150.000] F/S 150,000
113I5lorm Water: Comprehensive Watershed A PW/ENG STW 55,000 STW 55,000 55,0004
114IStorm Water: Drainage Studies PW/ENG STW 75,000 STW 75,000 STW 75,000 STW 225,000 225,000
115{Storm Water: Erosion Repair Project PW/ENG STW 25,000; STW 25,000 STW 25,000 STW 75,000 75,000
11Glstorm Water: Greenhill Road Ext. Bioretention Swales/Cells PW/ENG FIS 75,000 FIS 75,000 100,000)
STW 25,000 STW 25,000;
117||Storm Water: Permeable Alley Program PW/ENG STW 85,000, STW 85,000 STW 85,000 STW 85,000 STW 85,000, STW 425,000} 1,560,000(
ST8B 85,000 STB 85,000
SCF 175,000 SCF 175,000 SCF 175,000] SCF 175,000 SCF 175,000 SCF 175.000] SCF 1.050.000]
118{Storm Water: Slope Repair PW/ENG GO 2020 65,0000 GO 2020 220.0004 GO 285,000} 285,000
119|Storm Water: University Avenue Bioretention Swales/Cells PW/ENG STW 45,000 STW 45,000 120,000
F/S 75,000 F/S 75,000,
120|Streets: Annual Street Repair Program (Resurfacing & Reconstruction) PW/ENG LST 3,250,000 LST 2,900,000 LST 2,950,0008 LST 2,700,000 LST 3,300,000} LST 3,000,000 LST 18,100,000 20,660,0001
GO 2020 60,000 GO 2020 60,0004 GO 2022 60,0000 GO 2022 60,000 GO 2024 60,000fF GO 2024 G0,00UE GO 360,0004
SRF 350,000 SRF 250,000 SRF 150,000 SRF 150,000 SRF 150,000 SRF 150,000 SRF 1,200,000,
SCF 100,000 SCF 100,000 SCF 200,000 SCF 200,000} SCF 200,000 SCF 200,000, SCF 1,000,000 36

Page 4



[26cip fnalxs 19-Dec-15|
FY20 - FY25 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA ltem 1.
Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
New FY20 Approved by the City Council:
Resolution Number:
FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING "FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
# PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
121|Streets: Ashworth Dr. in Prairie Winds Subdivision PW/ENG SA 131.250] SA 1,050,000 SA 1,181,25 1,181,250
122||Streets: E ion of Ash th Drive to Hud. Road PW/ENG CP 265.000) CP 430.000 CP 695,0004 695,00
123||Streets: Cedar Heights Drive Reconstruction PW/ENG FIS 1,535,000 FIS 1,365,000 F/S 2,900,000 G,935.000l
GO 2020 735,000, GO 2022 240,000 GO 975,000}
CFU 200,000, CFU 200,000
SCF 687,000 SCF 960,000 SCF 1,647,000
LST 228,000 LST 985,000 LST 1,213,000
124(Streets: Center Street Inprovements PW/ENG BHCG 300,000 BHCG 300,000, 1,355,000f
SCF 175,000 SCF 175,000
ER 100,000 ER 25,000 ER 375,000 ER 500,000
GO 2020 130,000} GO 130,000
CFU 250,000, CFU 250,000,
125|Streets: Greenhill Road Extension (Hudson Road to 27th Street) PW/ENG GO 2018 85.000 E GO 85,000 85,000
126ﬂ$treets: Greenhill Road & Hudson Intersection Improvements PW/ENG PRIV 50,000 PRIV 500,000 PRIV 550,000 550,000(
127IStreels: Greenhill Road & South Main Street Intersection PW/ENG GO 2020 290,000 GO 2022 298,000 GO 2022 750,000 GO 1,338,000] 3,375.000H
SCF 687,000 SCF 150,000 SCF 837,000
CFU 200,000 CFU 280,000] CFU 480,000
LST 665,000 : LST 555,000 LST 1,220,000
128{Streets: Hwy 58 & Greenhill Road Intersection PW/ENG F/S 32,000,000 FIS 32,000,000 36,000,000)
TIF-UN 4,000,000 TIF-UN 4,000,000
129 Streets: Hwy 58 & Viking Road Intersection Improvements PW/ENG F/S 6,965,640 F/S 6,965,640 FiS 13,931,280 21,427,94011
TIF-UN 3,748,330} TIF-UN 3,748,330 TIF-UN 7,496,660
130|{Streets: Main Street Alley PW/ENG BHCG 45,000 BHCG 45,000 325,000
TIF-DT 280,000 TIF-DT 280,000
131[Streets: Main Street Reconstruction PW/ENG FIS 1,500,000 F/S 1,500,000 8,300,000
SCF 200,000 SCF 687,000 SCF 887,000
STW 150,000 STW 150,000 STW 300,000
LST 1,163,000 LST 1,400,000 LST 1,400,000} LST 3,963,000}
GO 2022 500,000 GO 2024 500,000 GO 2024 650,000 GO 1,650,000}
132(Streets: Prairie Parkway & Viking Road Traffic Signals PW/ENG LST 125,000 LST 125,000 1,460,000
TIF-PP 67,500 TIF-PP 875,000 TIF-PP 942,500
SCF 142,500 SCF 250,000, SCF 392,500
133||Streets: Ridgeway Avenue Reconstruction PW/ENG TIF-SCF 300,000f TIF-SCF 1,965,0000 TIF-SCF 1,265,000 TIF-SCF 3,530,000, 5,230,000
PRIV 1,700,000 PRIV 1,700,000
134||Streets: Seal Coat Program PW/ENG LST 100,000 LST 100,000 LST 100,000 LST 100,000 LST 100,000 LST 100,000 LST 600.000; 600,0004
135{Streets: Signalization of Hud Road/Rid Inter i PW/ENG TIF-SCF 330,000 TIF-SCF 330,000 330,000
136“81:‘&&“: Traffic P q PW/ENG SCF 75,000 SCF 75,000 SCF 75,000 SCF 75,000 SCF 75,000 SCF 75,000 SCF 450,000 450,000
137|Streets: Union Road Phase | - From 27th to University PW/ENG LST 250,000 LST 250,000} 4,040,001
GO 2024 475,000§ GO 475,000¢
F/S 1,010,000 F/S 1,010,000}
SCF 687.000; SCF 1.618,000; SCF 2,305,000
13&ﬂstmni$: University Ave.-Waterloo Connection PW/ENG LST 255,000] LST 255,000 ZSS,GIJDI

37

Page 5



H50<:ip final.xls 19-Dec-15|
FY20 - FY25 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA ltem 1.
Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
New FY20 Approved by the Cily Council:
Resolution Number:
FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
139(|Streets: Viking Road Reconstruction & Si Infill PW/ENG TIF-UN 100.000f TIF-UN 150.0004 TIF-UN 3,100,000 TIF-UN 3,350,000} 3,350,0001
140I5lrwla: West 1st Street Reconstruction PW/ENG F/S 2,904,278 FIS 2,904,278 F/S 5,808,556 14,909,111
GO 2020 90,000} GO 2022 150,000 GO 240,000
SRB-6 1,565,000 SRB-6 1,565,000
CFU 829,500 CFU 829,500 CFU 1,659,000
SCF 353,304 SCF 353,305
LST 5,283,250 LST 5,283,250
141||Streets: W. 12th Street Extension PW/ENG PRIV 500,000, PRIV 500,000} 500.000&
142'8!reets: W. 12th Street Reconstruction PW/ENG LST 500,000 LST 300,000 LST 800,000 1,015,00
SCF 15,000, SCF 200,000 SCF 215,000
143 Straets: W. 22nd Street Expansion PW/ENG LST 300,000 LST 300,000 540,000
TIF-CH 15,000 TIF-CH 25,0001 TIF-CH 40,000
SCF 200,000 SCF 200,000
144|Streets: W. 23rd Street Reconstruction PW/ENG GO 2024 50,000 GO 50,000 700,000)
LST 550,000 LST 550,000
UNI 100,000 UNI 100,000
145|Streets: West 27th Street Improvements PW/ENG SCF 400,000, SCF 3,050,000 SCF 3,450,000 3,900,000)
GO 2022 100,000 GO 100,000}
LST 350,000 LST 350,000,
146{|Streetscape: Downtown Brick Replacement PW/ENG BHCG 105,000 BHCG 105,000 BHCG 215.6251 BHCG 215,625 BHCG 641,250} 3,025,220
TIF-DT 501,220 TIF-DT 367,000 TIF-DT 837,375 TIF-DT 678,375 TIF-DT 2,383,970
147jiStreetscape: Downtown Streetscape Plan Impl itation PW/ENG BHCG 248,212 BHCG 239,000 BHCG 154,800 BHCG 643,012 4,255,364]
CMS 143,494 CMS 31,600 CMS 1,425 CMS 176,519)
TIF-DT 1,097,380] TIF-DT 1,499,433 TIF-DT 588,775 TIF-DT 3,185,588
CFU 85,752 CFU 114,493] CFU 50,000 CFU 250,245
148[|Pheasant Ridge Cart Path Renovations PW/GOLF GIF 20,000} GIF 20,000 GIF 40,0001 40,000§
149|Pheasant Ridge Improvements PW/GOLF GIF 65,000 GIF ©5,000) 65,000
150IBess Streeter Park Playground Equipment Upgrade PW/PARK H/M-PK 5,000 H/M-PK 5,000 35,000
PRIV 30,000! PRIV 30,000
151[Big Woods Campground Cabins PW/PARK PRIV 125,000 PRIV 125,000 125,000}
152|Emerald Ash Borer - Removal of Ash Trees PW/PARK GR 50,000 GR 75,000 GR 75,000 GR 50,000 GR 250,000 250,000]
153|Gold Star Family Memorial Monument PW/PARK H/M-PK 15,000 H/M-PK 15,000 105,001
PRIV 50,000 PRIV 40,000 PRIV 90,000
154|lisland Park Masterplan PW/PARK H/M-PK 15,000 H/M-PK 100,000 H/M-PK 115,000 115,00!)|
155][New Park Identification Signage PW/PARK HIM-PK 15,000 H/M-PK 15,000 H/M-PK 15,000 HIM-PK 45,000 45.000|
156/ North Cedar School Playground Equipment PW/PARK H/M-PK 75,000 HIM-PK 75,000} 150,00ﬁ|
SCHOOLS 75,000 SCHOOLS 75,000}
157|Park improvements PW/PARK F/S 25,000 F/S 40,000 FiS 25,000 FIS 90,000 90,000]
158/ Parks and Public Lands Master Plan PW/PARK HIM-PK 50,000 H/M-PK 50,0004 H/M-PK 100,000 100,000|
153IPIace to Play Park - Future Maintenance PW/PARK PRIV 3.000] PRIV 3,00 PRIV 3,000, PRIV 6.000] PRIV 6,000} PRIV 6.000] PRIV 27,00 27,00
160”]3 dabout Landscape Improvements PW/PARK GO 2022 50000 GO 2022 5,000) GO 2024 5.0000 GO 2024 5,000 GO 20,003 20,001
38

Page 6



New FY20

20cip final.xIs

19-Dec-19'|

FY20 - FY25 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA Item 1.
Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
Approved by the Cily Council:
Resolution Number:
FYZL ﬂ FY22 ﬂ ﬂ FY25 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
161hSeaI Coat/Asphalt Overlay Program: Park & Cemetery PW/PARK SCF 50,000 SCF 150,000 SCF 50,000 SCF 150,000 SCF 50,000 SCF 150,000 SCF 600,000, 600,000
162IShelter Construction (Seerley Park) PW/PARK H/M-PK 15,000 H/M-PK 15,000 45,000
PRIV 30,000 PRIV 30,000
163jiSkate Park Relocation PW/PARK PRIV 25,000 PRIV 250,000 PRIV 275,000 275,000L
1MEStreet Tree Replacement PW/PARK H/M-PK 15.0004 H/M-PK 35,000 H/M-PK 8,0008 H/M-PK 8,000f H/M-PK 8,00080 H/M-PK 8,0000 H/M-PK 82,000 82.000'
165{ Trail Maintenance PW/PARK H/M-TR 40,000 H/M-TR 40,0008 H/M-TR 50,0000 H/M-TR 50,0004 H/M-TR 50,0000 H/M-TR 50,0004 H/M-TR 280,000 280,000'
166{Veterans Memorial Park Signs PW/PARK H/M-PK 4,8000 H/M-PK 800 H/M-PK 5,600 5.600'
167||Landscaping R ys/Mont & Signage PW/LANDSCAPE HIM-VT 50,000} HM-VT 50,000 H/M-VT 50,0004 H/M-VT 150,000 150,000]
1 GauNew Park Development PW/LANDSCAPE F/S 50,000 F/S 50,000 FIS 100,000 100.000|
169INorthern Cedar Falls Landscape Improvements PW/LANDSCAPE CcP 25,000 CP 25,000 CP 25,000 CP 25,000 cpP 25,000 CP 25,000 CP 150.,000] 150.000I
170|Air Rotation System - PW Fleet Maintenance PW/BLDG VRF 85.000] VRF 85,000 85.00()'
171||Building Exterior Weatherproofing - Public Buildings PW/BLDG GR 50.000; GR 50,000 GR 50,000 GR 150,000 150,000!
172||Carpet - Library PW/BLDG FIS 50,000 F/S 50,000 304,000
CF 154,000 CF 154,000
GR 100,000 GR 100.000
173||Fleet Wash Bay - In House PW/BLDG SCF 40,000 SCF 40,000 40.000I
174{LED Lighting Upgrade - Aquatic Center PW/BLDG GR 25,000 GR 25,000 25.000|
175{LED Lighting Upgrade - Library PW/BLDG GR 65,000} GR 65,000 65,000
176|Rec Center Heat Pumps PW/BLDG RCCIP 18,000) RCCIP 19.000) RCCIP 20,000 RCCIP 21,000 RCCIP 78,000; 78.000!
177|Security System Upgrade - PW Complex PW/BLDG REF 16,670 REF 16,670 50,000
VRF 16,670 VRF 16,670
SCF 16,660 SCF 16,660
17GECompac!ion Equipment Refurbishing at Transfer Station PW/REF REF 275,000 REF 275,000 275,0008
179‘ Lloyd Lane Recycling Site Expansion PW/REF REF 125,000 REF 125,000 125,000
180(Refuse and Yard Waste Cart Tracking PW/REF REF 150,000) REF 150,000 150.000]
181||Security Cameras at Recycling Sites PW/REF REF 50,000 REF 50,000 REF 100,000 100,000]
182|Asphalt Paving of Select Alleys PWISTR SCF 55,000 SCF 55,000 SCF 55,000 SCF 55,000 SCF 55,000 SCF 55,000 SCF 330,000 330.00()'
183|Expansion of A ted Vehicle Locators PWI/STR VRF 25,000 VRF 50,000 VRF 50,000 VRF 125,000f 125,000'
1B4IM hole Rehabilitation E PW/STR SCF 35,000 SCF 35,000 35,00
185HStreetscape: College Hill Maintenance & Improvements PW/STR TIF-CH 10,000, TIF-CH 10,0008  TIF-CH 5,000 TIF-CH 50008 TIF-CH 30,0004 TIF-CH 300.0004 TIF-CH 360,000 360,000
186}Streetscape: Downtown Maintenance & Improvements PW/STR TIF-DT 10,000 TIF-DT 10.000] TIF-DT 10,000 TIF-DT 10,000 TIF-DT 10,000} TIF-DT 10,000 TIF-DT 60,000 60,000/
187}|Trench Shoring Equipment PW/STR SCF 15,000 SCF 15,000 15,000,
188iSignaIized Intersection Upgrade PW/TO SCF 200,000 SCF 200,000 SCF 200,000 SCF 200,000 SCF 200,000, SCF 200,000 SCF 1,200,000} 1,200,001
189!Siren Replacement PW/TO GR 13,000 GR 15,000 GR 15,000 GR 60,000 GR 15,000 GR 15,000 GR 133,000 133,000
190|Fuel System Upgrade PW/VEH MAINT GIF 80,000 GIF 80,000 175,000§
SCF 95,000 SCF 95,000
191|Public Safety Fire Tank Truck PW/NVEH MAINT GO 2020 200,00 GO 200,00 200,000
192!1 7th Street Lift Station Pump Repairs PW/WTR SRF 60.000 SRF 60,000 60,00
193j{Building Maintenance PW/WTR SRF 30,000 SRF 30,000 30,000!
194fFacility Master Plan Update PW/WTR SRF 185.000 SRF 85,000 SRF 270,000 270,0001
195!First Stage Trickling Filter Arms PW/WTR SRF 80,000/ SRF 80.000 80.000]

Page 7



[20cip final.xis 19-Dec—1ﬂi
FY20 - FY25 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROGRAM
CITY OF CEDAR FALLS, IOWA Iltem 1.
Presented to City Council/Planning & Zoning Comm:
New FY20 Approved by the City Council:
Resolution Number:
FY20 Fy21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 SUBTOTAL TOTAL
DEPT/ FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING FUNDING
PROJECT OR PROGRAM DIV. SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT SOURCE AMOUNT AMOUNT
196{|Hudson Road Lining PW/WTR SRF 50,000 SRF 50,000 SRF 100.000; 100,000§
197||Lift Station Electrical Generator PW/WTR SRF 60,000 SRF 60,000/ 60,000
198{|Nutrient Removal/Facility Plan PW/WTR SRB-8 60,000.000¢ SRB 60,000,000 60,000,000]
199}|0ak Park Sewer Replacement Project PW/WTR SRF 375,000 SRF 375,000 375.000|
ZOONPlant Dig Rehabilitation PW/WTR SRB-6 1,600,000] SRB-7 8,000,000 SRB 9,600,000 9.600.000'
201|Polymer Pumps PW/WTR SRF 75,00 SRF 75,000 75,00
202(|Sanitary Sewer Infiltration & Inflow Reduction Project PW/WTR SRF 25,000, SRF 25,000 SRF 25,000 SRF 25.003 SRF 20.000) SRF 20,000 SRF 140,000 140,000
203||Sanitary Sewer Spot Repairs/Emergency PW/WTR SRF 30,000 SRF 30,0001 SRF 30,000 SRF 30,000 SRF 30,000 SRF 30,000 SRF 180.000) 180.00!)'
204/ Sartori Trust Farm Improvements PW/WTR HT 20,000] HT 20,000 20,000
205({Sewer Collection System Expansion Study PW/WTR SRF 50,0004 SRF 250,000 SRF 250,000 SRF 550,000 550,000I
206]|Sipline Existing Sanitary Sewers PW/WTR CDBG 250,000 CDBG 250,000 1,400,000
SRF 200,000 SRF 200.000! SRF 250,000 SRF 250,000 SRF 250,000 SRF 1,150,000
207||UV Disinf Bulb Repl PW/WTR SRF 60,000 SRF 60,000 G0,000I
208|Water Line E. ions PW/WTR SRF 100.000 SRF 100,000 100.000I
209|AED PSS/FIRE GR 15,000 GR 15,000 GR 30,000 30,000'
21 (]HBunker Gear, Replacement of Pass PSS/FIRE GO 2020 30,0004 GO 2020 10,000 GO 2022 20,0001 GO 2022 25,0008 GO 2024 40,000f GO 2024 15,000 GO 140,000) 140,000
Devices and Volunteer Equipment
211||Fire Hose PSS/FIRE GR 6,000 GR 6,000] GR 6,000 GR 18,000 18,000
212IBa|Iistic Vests Replacements PSS/POLICE PF 6,375 PF 3,375 PF 3,37 PF 4,875 PF 6,000 PF 24,000 48,000
F/S 6,375 FI/S 3,375 FI/S 3,37: FIS 4,875 F/S 6,000 F/S 24,000}
213}Equipment Regerve PSS/POLICE GR 9.000] GR 9,000 GR 9.000 GR 9.000; GR 9,000 GR 9,000] GR 54,000/ 54,000
214HForensic Cellphone & Tablet Equip PSS/POLICE GR 10,000 GR 10,000 10.000E
215{lin Car Camera PSS/POLICE GR 120.000 GR 120,000 120.000!
218uLab and | igative i it PSS/POLICE GR 10,000 GR 10,000 10,000|
21 THWeapons PSS/POLICE GR 18,000 GR 7,500 GR 25,500 ZS.SOUI
FY20-25 CIP TOTAL 544.472,6151 S4G,633,B79| $44,422,16| $31 ,834,975! $15,061 ,585' $124,959,000! $307,384,21 $307,384,21 4!
40

Page 8



FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 TOTAL | 1
ACB — Art Culture Board 10.000] 0 0 0 0 9,500 19,500]--- ACB
[BHCG  — Black Hawk County Gaming Grant 399,212 644,000 1,870,425 215,625 q 500,000 3,629,262 BHCG ltem 1.
CDBG — Community Development Block Grant 529,729 152,760 154,510 154,510 154.510 0] 1,146,019'—- CDBG
CF -— Community Foundation 0 154,000 0 0 0 650,000 804.000[-— CF
CFHS -— Cedar Falls Historical Society 20,000 0 ¢ 0 0 0 20,0001-- CFHS
CFU --- Cedar Falls Utility 1.151,632) 1,393,993 330,000, 0) Q) [ 2,875,625'-- CFU
CIF — Culturai Improvement Fund [¢) [¢] 7,000} 45,170 0 215,000 267.170'--- CIF
CMS — Community Main Street 166,160 47,600 17.425 0 O 0| 231,185‘--- CMS
CP — Capital Projects 140,000 405,000 570,000, 140,000 140,000 140,000 1,535,000'— CP
CTF — Cable Television Fund 295,000 215,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 930,000'-— CTF
DPR - Data Processing Receipts 256,325 328,575 457,075 191,075] 174,575 232,000 1,639,625'--- DPR
[ER - Emergency Reserve 100,000 25,000 375,000 1,000,000} [ 0 1,500,000!— ER
[FRIEND  — Friends of the Public Library & Hearst a 5,000 0 0 0] [ 5,000{-—- FRIEND
lFis -— Federal or State Funding 10,246,293 11,808,293 1,799,375 2,384,875 81,000 33.610.000; 59,929,836]— FIS
GFS — General Fund Savings 50,000; 1.500.000 1.500,000| g 1,000,000 8 4.050.000]--- GFS
GIF — Golf Improvement Fund 100,000f 0] 85,000 g a 0l 185.000'— GIF
GO 2018 - General Obligation Bond 151,000 70,000 0 0 ¢ 0f 221.000'—-- GO 2018
GO 2020  --- General Obligation Bond 1,988,000 1,375,000 [y 0] 5] [ 3.363.000'--- GO 2020
GO 2022 --- General Obligation Bond o) ¢ 1,955,000 1,505,000 Q) 0 3.460.000'--- GO 2022
GO 2024 - General Obligation Bond 0] 0 0 50,000 1.575,000; 1,595,000 3.220.000!--- GO 2024
IGR — General Revenue 305,500 678,000 454,000 497,500 364,000 355,000 2.654.000}-— GR
HIM-PK — Hotel/Motel Tax Receipts-Parks 45,000 259,800, 28,800 58,000 58,000 8,000 457,600]--- H/M-PK
H/M-TR — Hotel/Motel Tax Receipts-Trails 90,000} 90,000, 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 580.000]-— H/M-TR
HIM-VT — Hotel/Motel Tax Receipts-Visitor & Tourism 30,000] 55,000; 305,000 80,000; 5,000 55,0004 530.000‘—- HIM-VT
HOME --- HOME Investment Partnerships Program 120,000 90,000 90,000 90,000, 90,000, 0] 480.000'--- HOME
(HT -— Health Trust [V 20,000 0 0 0 0) 20,000'— HT
ﬂLST — Local Sales Tax (LST) 4,100,000 4,083,000 10,333,250 4,643,000 5,350,000 4,750,000 33,259,250'--- LST
ImET — MET Transit a 15,000) 0 15,0001 a 15,000 45,0000 MET
|33 — Police Forfeilure 6.375] 3.375 3.375 4.875 6.000 0 24,000 PF
|PHA — Privae Housing Authority 15,000] a 0 0 a a 15,000[--- PHA
\PMF — Parking Meter Fund 25,168] 28,500} 268,500 0 o 100.000) 422,168]--- PMF
IPRIV --- Private Contribution 9,838,000 1.975.710) 454,710 262,710 506.000 1.885,550) 14.922.8801»- PRIV
IRCCIP -— Recreation Center Capital 67.12 1.032.500) 344,000} 35,000 63.000 35,000 1.576.62ﬂ— RCCIP
IREF — Refuse Fund 545,000 281,670 525,000 400,000 200,000 200,000 2,151,670]— REF
ISA -— Special Assessment 100.000] 231,250 1,150,000 100,000 100.000)] 100,000 1,781,250'- SA
IsBPF — Softball Player Fund 0 5,000) 0] o 0 0 5,000§--- SBPF
FCF — Strest Construction Fund 1,535,000 3,055,660 7,117,805 2,447,000 1.747.000] 2,923,000 18,825.465'--- SCF
SCHOOLS — School 0) 75,000 O 0) 0 Q 75,000'-—- SCHOOLS
IsrRB-6 — Sewer Revenue Bond - 6 qf 0 3,165,000 0 Q) [ 3,165,000}— SRB-6
[SRB-7  — Sewer Revenue Bond - 7 q i 0 8,000,000} g ol 8,000,000§— SRB-7
[SRB-8  — Sewer Revenue Bond - 8 q 0 q a q 60,000,000 60,000,000(- SRB-8
HSRF - Sanitary Sewer Rental Fund 1,645,000 1,080,000 890,000 655,000 515,000 515,000] 531 0.000!--- SRF
I[STG —- State Tax Grant 1,000,000, [t O 0 o) 0 1,000,000[-— STG
"STW —- Storm Water Fund 155,000 840,000, 165,000 840,000 290,000 340.000] 2,630,000{-~ STW
STB -~ Storm Water Bonds 1,000,000 0 0 0] 0 0 1,000.000]_-— ST8B
ITIF-CH --- Tax Increment Financing - College Hill 52,500} 262,500 7,500 5,000 30.000! 300,000 657.5001-- TIF-CH
ITIF-DT -- Tax Increment Financing - Downtown 2,894,266 2,949,693 2,709,410 2,245,635 1,010,000 1,010,000 12,819.004]—- TIF-DT
TIF-UN — Tax Increment Financing - Unified Industrial Park 4,378,330 10,428,330, 3,180,000 1,530,000 30,000 7,830,000 27.376.66(1—» TIF-UN
TIF-PP — Tax Increment Financing - Pinnacle Prairie 230,000 160,000, 67,500 875,000 0j 0 1.332.500'—- TIF-PP
TIF-SCF  — Tax Increment Financing - South Cedar Falls 300.000f 300.000 3.435,000 2,810,000 915,000 7,025,000 14,785,000§-— TIF-SCF
TRC — Tourism Cash Reserves 7,500] 8,000 2,500 0 2,500 5,950 26,450]-- TRC
HUNI —- University of Northern lowa 15,000 0 0j 0 100,000 0] 115,000 UNI
IVRF — Vehicle Rental Fees 329,000, 481,670 400,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 2.270,670'--- VRF
IWART - Wartburg College 7,500 0 0 0 o 0 7.500{— WART
wLoo —- City of Waterloo 33,000} 0] 0 0 0 0 33,000]-— WLOO
TOTALS: $44,472,615( $46,633,879 $44,422,160] $31,834,975( $15,061,585( $124,959,000] $307,384,214|TOTA